From:; Sherrie Swensen

To: Justin Lee (justinlee@utah.qgov)
Ce: Rozan Mitchell; Pam Tueller; Dahnelle Burton-Lee
Subject: RE: Absentee Problem by County

Date: Monday, May 4, 2015 11:26:23 AM

Hi Justin,

If | remember correctly, you said you will notify us when the notices are going out and send us an
example. Our staff might get phone calls about this and we want to be able to respond.

Thank you,

Sherrie Swensen

Salt Lake County Clerk

From: Pam Tueller

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 10:20 AM

To: Rozan Mitchell; Sherrie Swensen; Dahnelle Burton-Lee
Subject: FW: Absentee Problem by County

Here is the breakdown of numbers from the State regarding OnLine Registration forms that may
have a problem.

Thank you,

Pam Tueller
Salt Lake County Election Division
385-468-7425

From: Justin Lee [mailto:justi v
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 9:37 AM

To: Pam Tueller

Subject: Fwd: Absentee Problem by County

Pam here is the breakdown by county of the online absentee request issue we talked about at
UAC.

Justin

Justin Lee

Deputy Director of Elections
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129

justinlee@utah.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Mark Mitchell < >
Date: Thu, Apr 2, 2015 at 3:24 PM

Subject: Absentee Problem by County



From: Lurtis Koch on behalf of Curtis Koch <ckoch@co.davis.ut us>
To: Hatch,Ricky
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Subject: Re: Emergency call re: SB114-Bramble”s runoff election bill
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 5:36:20 PM
Attachments: SB1i4d.docx
018 SB 114 pr ix calendar xisx

Hello Everyone,

Thanks you to all who participated on this afternoon's call. Below is what was sent at 3:00 pm
to UAC to present to Senator Bramble. Let me know if you have any questions.

Adam.

Thanks for your pzzmc:pmon on the call this afternoon. your umghz into how to best approach this issue was invaluable.

Attached are two documents:

» A write-up of the key, concerns with SB114.

« A time line

Please let me know how I can be of assistance as I am happy to clear my schedule,

Thanks again,

Curtis Koch
Clerk/Auditor

Davis County Government

p. (SOIi 451-3491
C.

On Wed, Feb 1, 2017 at 11:57 AM, Curtis Koch < ckoch@co.davis ut us> wrote:
Please see attached for the call.

Thanks,
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From: Sherrie Swensen

To: Hatch,Ricky

Ca: Justin Lee - State Election Division (justinlee@utah.gov); Lannie Chapman; Charlotte Kuhn; Loretta Garcia; Jenn
Fowler

Subject: RE: 22% of UT voters planning to vote in person?

Date: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 5:57:17 PM

Attachments: imageQ01.png
image002.png
g 003

Thank you for the news article. There is no way we can accommodate 2% of the voters at vote
centers.

Our message on our ballot packet instructions says that in-person vote centers are for the voters
who need them because they did not receive a by-mail ballot, or misplaced their ballot. We are
using the example that only 20 people in line, with 6 ft social distancing, would mean the line will be
120 feet long.

We desperately need help from the State to get the message to voters that our voting system is
vote-by-mail and that it is safe and secure. We no longer have traditional poll places and we are not
equipped to offer them. This isn’t a situation where, in the midst of the pandemic, voters should be
opting to vote by whichever method they want.

Our poll workers have bravely volunteered to serve and it is not fair for them to be unnecessarily
exposed to more people who do not need to be at the vote centers,

Sherrie Swensen
Salt Lake County Clerk

385-468-7370
T —

From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 5:35 PM

To: justinlee@utah.gov; Derek Brenchley (dbrenchley@utah.gov) <dbrenchley@ utah.gov>

Ce: Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>; Curtis Koch <ckoch @daviscountyutah.gov>; Brian
McKenzie (bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us) <bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us>; Sherrie Swensen
<SSwensen@slco.org>

Subject: 22% of UT voters planning to vote in person?

httos'/’/www.sItrib.coanews/DoIitic9/2020/10/05/u'tah ns-are-excited-vote/

Justin,



From: Sherrie Swensen

To: Justin Lee
Cc: Lannie Chapman; Loretta Gardia; Michelle Blue (mblue@slco.orq)
Subject: RE: LG Visit to SLCo
Date: Monday, July 12, 2021 7:56:29 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
Hi Justin,

We would be honored to have Lt. Governor Henderson visit our Election Management Center.
However, we will not be processing ballot on July 27t". Our AGILIS Machine will be set up on July

28" and we will begin processing ballots until July 29™. The West Jordan City Council Members are
planning to visit at

2:00 pm. Lt. Governor Henderson may visit on July 30t or during the week of August 3" if that
would work for her?

Please let me know a time that will work for the Lt. Governor.

Thank you,

Sherrie Swensen
2 Salt Lake County Clerk
sswensen@slco.org
"385-468-7370

(-]

- SLCO Clerk Website

From: Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 6:03 PM 2

" To: Lannie Chapman <LKChépman@slco.org>; Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco,org'>
Cc: Jennifer Anne Robison <jenrobison @utah.gov>

Subject: LG Visit to SLCo

Hi Sherrie and Lannie,
The Lt. Governor would like to come visit Salt Lake Cou nty and see your elections office and how

ballots are processed. She has some availability the afternoon of July 27. Do you have time that
afternoon for her to visit?



From: Curtis Koch on behalf of Curtis Koch <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>

To: Hatch,Ricky

Cc: Cowley,Ryan; alainal@juabcounty.com; bacrowther@sevier,utah.qgov: enzie@co.davis.ut.us;
bpeart@richcountyut.ora; braymond@daggettcounty.org; BrendaT@emery.utah.gov; bryan@uacnet.org;
camille.moore@qarfield.utah.qgov; dlerkki@kane,utah.qov : cyingling@utah.gov; datapro@manti.com;
i .0rg; diessen@ironcounty.net; Intern,Elections; gi '

.aov; slafitte@morgan-county.net; ;
h.gov; Sheri nsen; Scott Tingley; Stuart Tsai; swi rgan-coun ;
tduncan@uintah.utah.gov; tlake@morgan-county.net; lin@beaver.utah.gov;
wmcknight@wasatch.utah.goy; lincoln@uacnet.org; zeke@uacnet.org; Li Parkinson;
ghall@grandcountyutah.net
Subject: Re: C/A Legislative Discussion - List of Bills
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:16:17 AM

Attachments: JOINT STATEMENT OF COUNTY CLERK.3.docx

Here is the proposed joint statement of the Clerk/Auditor Association.
Thanks,

Curtis Koch
Davis County Clerk/Auditor

0: i80]i451-3491

= .. . .

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE/CONFIDENTIALITY: This electronic communication (including any attachments) may be privileged and/or
confidential. This electronic communication is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). Unauthorized use or disclosure of this
electronic communication is prohibited and may violate applicable laws. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender, through a reply electronic communication, and immediately delete this electronic communication.

On Thu, Jan 14, 2021 at 8:05 AM Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us> wrote:
Attached is the current list of bills for your perusal.

If you don’t want to get these emails, or the meeting invites, please let me know.

Thanks!
R.

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO
Clerk/Auditor
~ Weber County
2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: rhatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 |_

#WinninginWeber



From: Justin Lee on behalf of Justin Lee <just;

To: Pam Tueller

Ca Sherrie Swensen: Lannie Chapman

Subject: Fwd: Updates

Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 8:31:01 PM
Attachments: WhatsApp Irnage 2020-04-07 at 1.48.02 P ipes
Pam,

Can you help me make sure I understand the dates on a voter registration. I'm pretty sure the
registration date is whenever the form was submitted, but the mail date is probably closer to
when the form was processed. Vote ID is . This vofers registration date is marked as
02/24/2020, but the form was mailed on March 30, 2020. Th- campaign is
concerned about the lag time between the two dates.

Thanks,

Justin

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129

justinlee@utah gov

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From:
Date: Tue, Apr 7, 2020 at
Subject: Re: Updates

To: Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.
Ce:

il

Justin,

Thanks for this explanation.

I think we're going to need to get more information regarding dates of registration and dates of
review, then. Attached is a picture of 's voter registration card which she just got in
the mail. It shows the registration date as 2/24. We did not furn in signatures until 3/10, so it
could not have been reviewed before she was registered. However, it does show the mailing
date of the document as 3/30.

We are concerned about these type of examples that we don't have the paper trail but clearly
there's an error because of the processing delays.

Let's chat more tomorrow.

Thanks for all of your help on these.

Ir




From: Sherrie Swensen

To: Clint Yingling

Cc: Justin Lee - State Election Division (justinlee@utah.aov); Derek Brenchley <dbrenchley@utah.gov>
{dbrenchlev@utah.qov); Lannie Chapman; Pam Tueller

Subject: RE: How many ballots are left?

Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:52:12 PM

Attachments: imaae001.png
image002.png
image003.ijpg

Hi Clint,

Salt Lake County has 53,841 ballots remaining. That includes provisional ballots, of which there are
15, and cure letter ballots.

Sherrie Swensen
Salt Lake County Clerk

385-468-7370

_ I Tr—"

From: Clint Yingling <cyingling@utah.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:26 PM

To: VSUsersGroup Voting-Systems-Users-Group <vsug@utah.gov>
Subject: How many ballots are left?

Hello everyone,

We have finally made it to July. | wanted to thank all of you for the hard work you've put in to getto
this point. I'd like to get a sense of where each county is at in the process and what we can expect
over the next few days and weeks. There are three things | would like to find out from each of you:

1. How many mail ballots do you have left to count?
2. Do you have any provisional ballots? If so, how many?
3. Will you be releasing results on Friday?

If you could get me this information as soon as possible, that would be great.

Clint Yingling

Election Specialist

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
801-538-1054

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "vsug@utah.gov"



